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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 9:58 AM
To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS); assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: OD (FIRE) - SNM24D204995/C01/SKD6339H - DOA 04/09/2024

Dear Lynn, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:51 AM 
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OD (FIRE) - SNM24D204995/C01/SKD6339H - DOA 04/09/2024 
 

[Internal] 

 
Dear Rajes, 
  
We had conducted invesƟgaƟons. 
The invesƟgaƟon report and servicing records have been uploaded and granted rights in Merimen. 
  
Please conduct survey to determine cause of fire. 
Kindly also advise if there is any potenƟal mechanical issues and breaches. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 6389 6156 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 9:41 am 
To: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OD (FIRE) - SNM24D204995/C01/SKD6339H - DOA 04/09/2024 
  

[Internal] 

  

  

[Internal] 

  
Dear Lynn, 
  
Kindly advise this case need to conduct invesƟgaƟons or only survey ? 
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:25 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: OD (FIRE) - SNM24D204995/C01/SKD6339H - DOA 04/09/2024 
  

[Internal] 

  
Dear LKK, 
  
Please conduct fire survey to OIV. 
  
Refer to Merimen assignment. 
  
Thank you 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Lynn Khong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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
  
  


